## Wilber Township—Iosco County Board of Trustees Meeting June 3, 2019 Proposed Minutes

Call to Order: Supervisor Mark Nunn called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll was called. Also present were Clerk Robert White, Treasurer Steve Ferguson and Trustees Sally Krueger and Mary Pingot. Cemetery Sexton Dave Mioduch & IT Dan Mioduch were also in attendance. There were no others..

The May 6, 2019 Board of Trustees meeting minutes were approved as written.

Moved by White, seconded by Pingot to receive the Treasurer's Reports for May. All ayes, motion carried.

County Commission: No Report Additions to the Agenda: None

1st Public Comment period: Opened at 7:01 and closed at 7:01

Committee/Commission Reports

Zoning Administrator/Ordinance Enforcement: Three zoning permits; Mader Court Date is June 18<sup>th</sup>.

Planning Commission: Next Regular Meeting is June 13th

Cemetery: Cemetery.

Assessor:

## New Business:

(Big) Island Possible Weed/Muck Control: Supervisor recapped previous attempts by some residents to initiate organized weed control. Currently, approximately 20 lake property owners are privately contracting with Savin Lake Services attempting to do muck and weed control in front of their properties. However, they, and others, say that they still want the entire lake to be treated.

The supervisor met with some lake property owners and Savin Lake Services, and Savin relayed that a Bio Base Survey could be performed and a plan could be made that would reduce muck at an expected rate of four to six inches a year in the treated areas through bacterial augmentation. The combination of weed control muck treatment would run about \$20,000 to \$25,000 per year. The board is adamant that no treatment would proceed the survey and plan and that this only move forward through petition so the parties know what they are signing up for. The township is in the process of crafting appropriate petition language that would allow these expenses to be rolled into one petition at request of the property owners.

Clerk suggested that a two part petition could be developed: if the requisite number of signers agree in the first part, then that would automatically trigger the second part, and steps would be taken to create the Special Assessment District and the treatments could start. IF Part One does not succeed, then Part Two would not be activated.

## Unfinished Business:

The Cyber Insurance information we received last month was discussed with our insurance carrier, and it essentially would cover any ransom demanded in the event of files/computers being hacked and/or high-jacked. Apparently the company expects this coverage to be on all policies July 1, 2019.

Correspondence Noted

Announcements:

**Paying of the Bills:** Moved by White, seconded by Pingot to pay the bills as presented. All aye.

Second public comment: Opened at 7:32 Closed at 7:32

Moved by Pingot to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

	/s/	
Robert D.	White, Clerk	